

Meeting Called to Order at 7:00pm

Attendees: Dale Andersen, Jennifer Hoyt, Meaghan Scollins, Karen Connolly, Neil Kaiser, Paul Morrison, Grace Morrison, Antonia Carbone, Alessandra Ledin, Patti Prevost, Amy Spognardi, Katherine Udden, Cami Tedoldi, Kristen Hovey

Welcome – Dale Andersen – Thanked everyone for coming.

Secretary's Report – Meaghan Scollins, motion passed to accept the minutes from the November Meeting.

Treasurer's Report – Karen Connolly – motion passed to accept the budget from the November Meeting.

- Slow month; \$500-\$600 more in sponsorship. Tracking slightly behind last year. Concessions also slightly behind last year. Could be due to the lack of intermission at the first two concerts. Thursday's concert does have an intermission so hopefully we will see increase
- Expenses November Jazz Concert is all that was paid out
- Logo/Swag items still a lot to be sold. A few were sold at November Jazz. Lanyard; Popsockets Phone Wallets, etc. will be sold at the Concert Thursday 12/13. They make great Holiday gifts.
- Karen is looking for a Treasurer shadow. Like Karen shadowed Meaghan last year, it helped to understand the job. Karen will not be continuing as Treasurer for next year.

Vice President's Report – Jenn Hoyt

- Committee Chairperson The following are the current urgent needs:
 - Scholarship Co-Chair
 - Website Chair
 - Senior Essay Chair
 - Founders Day Chair
 - Treasurer Shadow Board Position
- Please reach out to any Board Members

Faculty Report – Cami Tedoldi - Thank you for the handwarmers at the Thanksgiving Game. Approximately 70 student total from HS and MS at Districts. Cami feels this is a result of the support students are receiving from Families and Staff and that is exciting. Cami was notified by FCA that they would be able to record and live stream the 5th Grade 12/21 concert. Mr. Massey will be guest conducting Caroling on the Common, 12/2)0 December 20th is the Elementary Technology assemblies at three schools. Ms. Kerner is coordinating. **Student Reps Update –** Grace, Molly, Antonia, Meaghan, and Maddie – Antonia handed in the Senior Pictures for all her students. Band only has 3 students turned in There are only 4 Choir Seniors. Should be no problem getting them all for Friday 12/14 deadline.

Committee Reports

- **Sponsorship Campaign** Katherine Udden/Michelle Walsh Karen is now sending weekly updates of sponsors. The Thank You's have been going out. The New Sponsors will show up in the first 2019 Concert and will be there for the entire calendar year.
- **Concessions/Door Volunteers** Jodie Whidden All set for the concert on Thursday. There is a sign-up genius out for the Door and Concessions coverage. The link will be posted on the Facebook page as a reminder.
- Yearbook Seniors Ad & Game Poster Update Tricia Conlon We have not received any invoice to pay this. Karen discussed with Tricia and Paul Farmer will not invoice until the other two ensembles are printed in the spring.
- Logo Merchandise Sales Jenn Hoyt/Karen Connolly The amount of revenue brought in for the sweatshirts was exactly what was budgeted. We can place another order in the spring if we want to.
- **Step-Up Concert** 1/14/18– Dale Andersen Reception in the Band Room; Dale asked Student Reps to coordinate snacks for it. Cami will have Mr. Raymond reach out to Dale if he would like to have a reception after the Choir Step up

New Business

Foxboro Cable Access -

- Potluck Slide Show Neil Kaiser
 - Thanked students for the assistance with collecting pictures the year end slide show. Any suggestions on the set-up of the slideshow would be welcomed. Please contact Neil Kaiser with any suggestions.
- Concert Filming
 - All concerts will be covered as requested.
- Concerns raised about Australia Fundraising Amy Spognardi The Australia trip Fundraising committee understands that they need to be respectful to the FMA. They have branded so as to not cause an issue. Trying to reach beyond the FMA scope. Hoping to impact for the years to come. Please reach out to Amy, Liz Hall or Angela Davis with any comments or concerns.

Upcoming Events

- Holiday Concert December 13th FHS Auditorium 7pm
- ୬ 5th Grade C/O Concert December 18th Ahern Auditorium 6:30pm
- Jaycees Caroling on the Common December 20th Foxboro Common 6pm
- ୬ 5th Grade Band Concert December 21st Ahern Auditorium 10:15am
- > FHS & 8th Grade Choir Open Rehearsal/Concert January 10th FHS Auditorium 7pm
- > FHS & 8th Grade Band Open Rehearsal/Concert January 14th FHS Auditorium 7pm
- ୬ 6th Grade Band, Choir, Orchestra January 17th Ahern Auditorium 6:30pm

Meeting Adjourned at 7:30pm

Next Meeting Tuesday, January 15th at 7pm - Note Date Change due to Band Open Rehearsal.

Happy Holidays to All!

www.FoxboroMusic.com